APPENDIX C5
CORRESPONDENCE - STAKEHOLDERS




ANNOUNCEMENT OF BASIC ASSESSMENT AND
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESSES



Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Monday, 06 February 2023 19:07

To: Francois Strydom

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND

FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of the Basic Assessment
and Public Participation Processes

Attachments: SE3060_Aberdeen_WEFs_Process_NotificationLetter-FINAL.pdf; SE3060-
Aberdeen_WEF_BID-FINAL.pdf; SE3060-Aberdeen_WEF_AFR_BID-FINAAL.pdf; SE3060-
Aberdeen_1,2&3_WEFs_Reg&Comm_Form-FINAL.pdf; SE3060-Aberdeen_1,2&3
_WEFs_Reg&Kommentaarvorm-FINAAL.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3
AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

The development of three (3) separate wind energy facilities and associated infrastructure are proposed to be
developed on various project sites located approximately 20 km west of the town of Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape
Province. The three wind energy facilities are to be known as Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 and
Aberdeen Wind Facility 3. The project sites are located within the Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality and the greater
Sarah Baartman District Municipality.

The project will aid in the diversification and stabilisation of the country’s electricity supply with the three proposed
wind farm facilities set to inject up to 720MW into the national grid. Each wind energy facility will connect to the grid via
a grid connection solution consisting of an Eskom switching substation and a power line, and which will be subject to a
separate application of Environmental Authorisation.

Please find attached the following documents for your perusal:

- Invitation letter to participate in the Basic Assessment and Public Participation Process for these three (3) Wind
Facilities.

- Background Informatin Document which will provide you with additional technical information regarding the
proposed developments (ook beskikbaar in Afrikaans).

- Registration and Comment Form (ook beskikbaar in Afrikaans).

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information at this stage.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

2011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396
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Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Company Reg No.: 2006/000127 /07
VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

06 February 2023

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3 AND
ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE

NOTICE OF BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESSES

The development of three (3) separate wind energy facilities and associated infrastructure are proposed fo
be developed on various project sites located approximately 20 km west of the town of Aberdeen in the
Eastern Cape Province. The three wind energy facilities are to be known as Aberdeen Wind Facility 1,
Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 and Aberdeen Wind Facility 3. The project sites are located within the Dr Beyers
Naude Local Municipality and the greater Sarah Baartman District Municipality.

The project will aid in the diversification and stabilisation of the country’s electricity supply with the three
proposed wind farm facilities set to inject up to 720MW into the national grid. Each wind energy facility will
connect to the grid via a grid connection solution consisting of an Eskom switching substation and a power
line, and which will be subject to a separate application of Environmental Authorisation.

The infrastructure associated with each wind energy facility includes:

» Up to 41 turbines with a contracted capacity of up to 240MW per wind farm;

» Turbine foundations and turbine hardstands;

»  On-site facility substation;

» Battery Energy Storage System (BESS);

»  Main and internal access roads;

» Cabling between the turbines (up to 33kV), to be laid underground and adjacent to internal access
roads where practical;

»  Warehouse, laydown area and site camp hub, accommodating storage and assembly areas and
concrete batching plant; and

»  Operation and Maintenance (O&M) buildings.
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BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS

In accordance with the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended) published in terms of Section 24(5) of
the National Environmental Management Act (No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA), the applicants require
Environmental Authorisation (EA) from the Competent for the development of the proposed project.

In terms of Section 24(5) of NEMA, the EIA Regulations 2014 (as amended), the Government Noftice
(R114) and Listing Noftices (GNR 327, GNR 325, and GNR 324), the application for EA is subject to the
completion of Basic Assessment (BA) process based on the location of the project sites within a REDZ.
The application is required to be supported by comprehensive, independent environmental studies
undertaken in accordance with the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended).

A BA process is an effective planning and decision-making tool. It allows for potential environmental
consequences resulting from a proposed activity to be identified and appropriately managed during
the construction, operation, and decommissioning phases of development. It also provides an
opportunity for the project applicant to be forewarned of potential environmental issues, and allows
for the resolution of issue(s) identified and reported on as part of the BA process, as well as provides
opportunity for dialogue with key stakeholders and Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs).

Savannah Environmental has been appointed as the independent environmental consultant
responsible for managing the separate applications for EA and undertaking the supporting BA
processes required to identify and assess potential environmental impacts associated with the
projects, as well as propose appropriate mitigation and management measures to be contained
within the Environmental Management Programmes (EMPrs).

You and/or the organization / company, which you represent, have been identified as a stakeholder
for the proposed projects as described above. The nature and extent of the wind energy facilities
and the associated infrastructure are explored in more detail in the Background Information
Document (BID) which is attached to this letter and is also available for download from the Savannah
Environmental public participation platform on https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-
generation/aberdeen-wind-energy-facilities/.

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PROCESS

The public participation (PP) process will be undertaken in accordance with the requirements of
Regulations 39 to 44 of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations, 2014, as amended,
(GNR 326). The aim of the public participation process is primarily to ensure that:

» information containing all relevant facts in respect of the proposed projects is made available
to potential stakeholders and I&APs

» participation by I&APs is facilitated in such a manner that all potential stakeholders and 1&APs
are provided with a reasonable opportunity fo comment on the proposed projects; and

» comments received from potential stakeholders and 1&APs are recorded and incorporated into
the BA process.

Savannah Environmental have established an online stakeholder engagement platform, where you
are invited to register your interest in the project, and view project documentation. Please visit our
website (link provided above).



Where 1&APs do not have the applicable facilities or access to internet, alternative means for
consultation and to facilitate comment on the projects will be made through the Ward Councilor
and/or Ward Committee Members. 1&APs are also able to make contact via the “Please call me”
functionality available on our public participation mobile phone (060 978 83946).

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information and/or clarification
regarding the projects. Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement
throughout the processes.

Kind regards
Nicolene Venter

Public Participation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Attached: Background Information Document
Registration and Comment Form
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SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN
WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3 AND
ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of the
Basic Assessment and Public Participation Processes
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Sarah Baartman District Municipality
Sarah Baartman District Municipality
Sentech Ltd

Sentech Ltd

South African Bat Assessment Association
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South African Civil Aviation Authority (CAA)
South African Civil Aviation Authority (CAA)
South African National Defense Force
South African National Defense Force

South African National Defense Force

South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAO)
South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAQ)
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NOTIFICATION OF AVAILABILITY OF BASIC
ASSESSMENT REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT



Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 11:01

To: Francois Strydom

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND

FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic Assessment
Reports availability for Review and Comments
Attachments: SE3060_Aberdeen_WFs_BAR_NotificationLetter_Stakeholders-FINAL.pdf

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

Our letter and e-mail dated 06 February 2023 in which you were informed of the commencement of the Basic
Assessment and Public Participation Process has reference.

Please find attached the notification letter notifying you of the availability of the Basic Assessment (BA) Report for the
Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 and Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 for review and comment.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

12011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Company Reg No.: 2006/000127 /07
VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

10 March 2023

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3 AND
ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE

NOTICE OF BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORTS AND AVAILABILITY OF BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND
COMMENT

The development of three (3) separate wind energy facilities and associated infrastructure is proposed to be
approximately 20 km west of the town of Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape Province. The three wind energy
facilities are located within the Beaufort West Renewable Energy Development Zone (REDZ) and are to be
known as Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 and Aberdeen Wind Facility 3. The project sites
are located within the Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality and the greater Sarah Baartman District
Municipality.

The wind farm facilities and associated infrastructure are located on the following properties:

Project Name Affected Property
Aberdeen Wind Facility 1 e Farm Koppieskraal 157
e Remainder of Farm Doorn Poort 93
e Portion 1 of Farm Doorn Poort 93
e Farm Kraanvogel Kuil 155
e Portion 4 of Farm Sambokdoorns 92
Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 e Remainder of Farm Doorn Poort 93
e Portion 1 of Farm Doorn Poort 93
e Farm Kraanvogel Kuil 155
e Portion 4 of Farm Sambokdoorns 92
Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 e Porfion 1 of Farm Doorn Poort 93
e Portion 1 (Good Hope) of Farm 94
e Portion 3 (Remaining Extent) of Farm Kraai Rivier 149
e Farm Kraanvogel Kuil 155
e Portion 3 of Farm Wildebeest Poortje 153
e Porfion 1 of Farm Kraay River Outspan 150
e Remainder of Farm Doorn Poort 93
e Portion 4 of Farm Sambokdoorns 92
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Each wind energy facility will be constructed as a separate stand-alone project, and a separate
application for Environmental Authorisation will be submitted for each project. However, due to the
proximity of the projects to one another, the public participation processes will be undertaken
concurrently, providing the public with an opportunity to understand and comment on all three
projects. The details of the projects are as follows:

Project Name

Aberdeen Wind Facility
1

Aberdeen Wind Facility 2

Aberdeen Wind Facility
3

Applicant

Aberdeen Wind Facility
1 (Pty) Ltd

Aberdeen Wind Facility 2
(Pty) Ltd

Aberdeen Wind Facility
3 (Pty) Ltd

~92180 ha

~6475 ha

~7225 ha

Size of the development
area

Contracted capacity
Number of turbines

up fo 240MW per wind farm
up to 41 turbines per wind farm

In accordance with the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended) published in terms of the National
Environmental Management Act (No 107 of 1998) (NEMA), the applicants will require environmental
authorisation for the undertaking of the projects. In terms of Section 24(5) of NEMA, the EIA
Regulations, 2014, as amended, as well as GNR 114 (the site is located within the Beaufort West REDZ),
the three applications are subject to the completion of a Basic Assessment (BA) process based on
the location of the project sites within a REDZ.

BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORTS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC REVIEW AND COMMENT

The Basic Assessment Report for each project is available for review and comment from 10 March
2023 to 13 April 2023. The reports are available for download from Savannah Environmental website:
https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/aberdeen-wind-energy-facilities/.
Please submit your written comments to Nicolene Venter at Savannah Environmental by any of the
following means:

Post: PO Box 148, Sunninghill, 2157
Telephone: 011 656 3237
Mobile: 060 978 8396 (also include please call me)
Fax: 086 684 0547
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

You have been identified as a stakeholder for the proposed projects as described above. The nature
and extent of the wind energy facilities and the associated infrastructure were explored in more
detail in the Background Information Document (BID) which was distributed to you on é February
2023. The BID is available for download from the Savannah Environmental website (link provided
above).

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
ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic
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Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Water and Sanitation

Department of Water and Sanitation

Department of Water and Sanitation: Eastern Cape
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Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2023 13:54

To: ‘Hendrik Francois Fourie'; Appie Viviers; hennc
Subject: RE: Aberdeen Wind Engergy facility

Dear Henno,
Please receive herewith confirmation that you and Appie Viviers have been registered on the projects database.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted
to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean

From: Hendrik Francois Fourie <hennof@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 February 2023 09:00

To: Appie Viviers henno Savannah Public Process
<publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: Aberdeen Wind Engergy facility

Good morning

Please register Lombardskraal Transport for the public participation process .

Contact Henno

We are a local material supplier and transport service .






Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Thursday, 02 March 2023 16:29

To: Dirk Pretorius

Subject: RE: Aberdeen WEF EIA

Attachments: SE3060-Aberdeen WEF BID-FINAL.pdf
Hi Dirk,

Thanks for sharing the kmz with us. | will send out the kmz for our WEFs are available (Aberdeen Wind Farm 1,
Aberdeen Wind Farm 2, and Aberdeen Wind Farm 3) as soon as they are available.

Attached is the BID, and same from us, we will notify you once the BARs are available for review and comment.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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
to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notfice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful

processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean

From: Dirk Pretorius

Sent: Thursday, 02 March 2023 14:50

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: Re: Aberdeen WEF EIA

Hi Nicolene,

Please find attached herewith .kml of the properties being consider for the WEF cluster.
The client is currently looking at developing four WEFs, i.e. Kariega 1, 2, 3 and 4 of 140MW each, subject to specialist
studies and the outcome of the BAs.

| would appreciate it you can share the BID and .kmz of your clients project site with us considering we will have to
include this as part of the cumulative impact assessment (I’'m sure we have more than likely contracted some of the
same specialists in any case).

| will provide you with updated information once we move closer to a finalised layout which will go out on PPP.
1



Kind regards,

Dirk

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Date: Tuesday, 28 February 2023 at 06:34

To: Dirk Pretorius

Subject: RE: Aberdeen WEF EIA

Hi Dirk,

Please receive herewith confirmation of EnviroAgri’s registration as an I&AP on the Aberdeen WEFs database.
The BA Reports would be release in due course and you will be notified of the availability thereof.

Would it be possible to share a kmz with us of the study area / site for the WEF cluster?

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

From: Dirk Pretorius «

Sent: Friday, 24 February 2023 15:26

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: Aberdeen WEF EIA

Good afternoon Nicolene,

Can you please register EnviroAgri as I&AP on the Aberdeen WEF EIA.
We are currently busy with preliminary impact assessments for a WEF cluster in close proximity to the proposed
Aberdeen WEFs.

Kind regards,

Dirk Pretorius

Pr.Sci.Nat., Reg.EAP
BSc Cons.Ecol., MSc Zoology



Cell

Email

Skype envirodirk

Website www.enviroagri.com




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Monday, 06 March 2023 15:32

To: info@sabaa.org.za

Cc: chair@sabaa.org.za; 'Kate MacEwan'

Subject: RE: SABAA: EIA Wind Energy Facility Commenting Officials

Dear Caroline,
Thank you for your response below, it is appreciated.
Once the reports are available, we will inform the SABAA of its availability for review and comment.

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
website - hitps://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean

From: Dr Caroline Lotter <info@sabaa.org.za>

Sent: Friday, 03 March 2023 16:09

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Cc: chair@sabaa.org.za; 'Kate MacEwan' <kate@iws-sa.co.za>
Subject: RE: SABAA: EIA Wind Energy Facility Commenting Officials

Hi Nicolene

Kate Richardson is the current Chairperson for SABAA (copied in here), and is the most appropriate person to comment
on the Aberdeen wind farm projects - especially considering that myself, Kate, and Trevor are all from IWS, which is the
specialist company that undertook the pre-construction bat monitoring for these projects. Surely comment should be
sought from Kate or another SABAA member who is not from IWS and is, therefore, an independent party?

The below listed e-mail addresses are correct.

Kind regards
Caroline



Dr Caroline Létter (Pr.Nat.Sci. Zoology)

South African Bat Assessment Association (SABAA)

E-mail: info@sabaa.org.za

Web: www.sabaa.org
Tel: +27 (0)79 313 3479

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Friday, 03 March 2023 14:33

To: info@sabaa.org.za

Subject: SABAA: EIA Wind Energy Facility Commenting Officials

Dear Caroline,
It would be appreciated if you can please confirm who the commenting member from the SABAA that will be submitting
comments on the BA Reports that will soon be released for review and comments for the Aberdeen Wind Facility

Cluster: Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 & Aberdeen Wind Facility 3.

Bellow are the members that are currently on the projects’ database:

First
Company Last Name Name Email Address
South African Bat Assessment Association  Lotter Caroline caroline@iws-sa.co.za
South African Bat Assessment Association MacEwan Kate kate@iws-sa.co.za
South African Bat Assessment Association  Morgan Trevor trevor@iws-sa.co.za
South African Bat Assessment Association Richardson Eleanor chair@sabaa.org.za /

chair@sabaa.org.za /

South African Bat Assessment Association Richardson Kate
Please also confirm that the email addresses for the above-mentioned members are correct.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f1 +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0)60 978 8396

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

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 14:57

To: Samantha Ralston-Paton

Subject: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND

FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic Assessment
Reports availability for Review and Comments
Attachments: SE3060 Aberdeen WFs BAR Notification BirdLife SA.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3
AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Samantha,

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
wind farm facilities set to inject up to 7Z20MW into the national grid. Each wind energy facility will connect to the grid via
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

t:011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015




SQVONNAN

environmental

Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Company Reg No.: 2006/000127 /07
VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

10 March 2023

Ms Samantha Ralston-Paton
Manager

BirdLife South Africa

Per e-mail: energy@birdlife.org.za

Dear Ms Ralston-Paton,

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
facilities are located within the Beaufort West Renewable Energy Development Zone (REDZ) and are fo be
known as Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 and Aberdeen Wind Facility 3. The project sites
are locafted within the Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality and the greater Sarah Baartman District
Municipality.

The wind farm facilities and associated infrastructure are located on the following properties:

Project Name Affected Property
Aberdeen Wind Facility 1 e Farm Koppieskraal 157
¢ Remainder of Farm Doorn Poort 93
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
Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 e Portion 1 of Farm Doorn Poort 93
e Portion 1 (Good Hope) of Farm 94
e Portion 3 (Remaining Extent) of Farm Kraai Rivier 149
e Farm Kraanvogel Kuil 155
e Portion 3 of Farm Wildebeest Poortje 153
e Portion 1 of Farm Kraay River Outspan 150
¢ Remainder of Farm Doorn Poort 93
e Portion 4 of Farm Sambokdoorns 92

+27 (0N 656 3237 E +27 (0)86 684 0547 @ info@savannohsa.com www savannohsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191



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

~9180 ha

~6475 ha

~7225 ha

area
Contracted capacity
Number of turbines

up to 240MW per wind farm
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

Your Organisation has been identified as a key stakeholder for the proposed projects as described
above. The nature and extent of the wind energy facilities and the associated infrastructure were
explored in more detail in the Background Information Document (BID) which was distributed to you
on 6 February 2023. The BID is available for download from the Savannah Environmental website (link
provided above).

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information and/or clarification
regarding the projects. Our team welcomes your parficipation and look forward to your involvement
throughout the processes.

Kind regards

A N
Nicolene Venter

Public Parficipation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 14:58

To: '‘Kate MacEwan'; SABAA Chair

Subject: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND

FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic Assessment
Reports availability for Review and Comments
Attachments: SE3060 Aberdeen WFs BAR Notification SABAA.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3
AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Ms Richardson,

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
f: 086 684 0547 Cc:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

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

Ms Kate Richardson

Chair

SA Bat Assessment Association

Per e-mail: kate@iws-sa.co.za & chair@sabaa.org.za

Dear Ms Richardson

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




Landowners




Savannah Public Process

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 01 February 2023 21:12

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: Re: Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen Wind Facility 2, Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 &

Associated Infrastructure: Request for Meeting

Dear Nicolene,

Thank you, | will wait for your information.
Kind regards,

Phillip McNaughton

On 2023/02/01 19:52, Public Process wrote:

Dear Phillip,

Thank you for taking my call this afternoon, it is appreciated.

As per our discussion, it is envisaged that the Background Information Document (BID) will be
available for distribution tomorrow afternoon which will provide more details regarding the

proposed projects.

I will send a landowners map as soon as it is available and give you a call to discuss the
possibility of meeting 2, 3 of 4 of your neighbours at the same 'introduction' meeting.

Me and my colleague Matthew Ellero is planning to come to the study area next week
Thursday, 09 February 2023 & Friday, 10 February 2023 to put up site notices at the proposed
development sites.

Have a great evening and will contact you shortly.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

t: 011 656 3237 €: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60978 8396

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
Mr Phillip McNaughton
Landowner

Per e-mail:

Dear Mr McNaughton,

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

As an adjacent landowner to Aberdeen Wind Facility 1 of Portion 0 of the Farm Beenkraal 90, has
been identified as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) for this project. Should your property be
leased, we kindly request you to please provide us with the name and contact details of the lessee
fo enable us to inform him/her/them of the project. The same request applies to any occupiers /
workers you have on the above-mentioned property.

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

\ok

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Friday, 17 February 2023 08:09

To: Petro & Morne Marx

Subject: RE: Emailing: IMG_20230215_0003.pdf

More Morné,

Ontvang asseblief hiermee ons ontvangserkenning van jou registrasievorm.

Groetnis
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
fo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing nofice housed on our
website - hitps://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean

From: Petro & Morne Marx

Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 10:05

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: Emailing: IMG_20230215_0003.pdf

Goeiedag Nicolene,

Hiermee die registrasievorm vir basiese evaluerings- en openbare deelnameproses ten opsigte van Aberdeen
Windkragaanleg 3.

Groete
Morné Marx
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link

attachments:

IMG_20230215_0003.pdf



Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.






Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Wednesday, 08 February 2023 19:04

To:

Subject: Aberdeen Wind Facilities Cluster: Invitation to Information Sharing Session — Monday,

13 February 2023 @ 17h00 / Aberdeen Windkragaanleg Groepering: Uitnodiging na
Gedeelte Inligtingsessie - Maandag, 13 Februarie 2023 @ 17h00
Attachments: SE3060-Aberdeen WEF AFR BID-FINAAL.pdf; SE3060-Aberdeen WEF BID-FINAL.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, AND ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY
3 NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE

Dear Mr Marx,

Our letter and e-mail notification regarding the development of a cluster of three (3) wind energy facilities and
associated infrastructure approximately 20 km west of the town of Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape Province, has
reference.

We would like to take this opportunity to invite you to attend an information sharing session, where additional
information regarding the wind farm developments will be presented, and where you can ask questions and provide
comment on Monday, 13 February 2023 at 17h00 at the SA Hunters Shooting Range Club House, located along the N9,
Aberdeen.

Please RSVP your attendance by return e-mail or per WhatsApp (066 282 6913) by Friday, 10 February 2023.

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 5k 3k %k 3k %k 5k %k %k %k k ok k k 3k

BASIESE EVALUERINGS VIR DIE ABERDEEN WINDKRAGAANLEG 1, ABERDEEN WINDKRAGAANLEG 2 EN ABERDEEN
WINDKRAGAANLEG 3

Beste Mnr Marx,

Ons brief en e-poskennisgewing rakende die ontwikkeling van 'n groepering van drie (3) windkragaanlegte en
gepaardgaande infrastruktuur gelee ongeveer 20 km wes van die dorp Aberdeen in die Oos-Kaapprovinsie, het
verwysing.

Ons wil graag van hierdie geleentheid gebruik maak om u uit te nooi om 'n inligtingsessie by te woon waar ons
addisionele inligting rakende die windkragaanlegte sal aanbied, en waar u vrae kan stel en kommentaar lewer op
Maandag, 13 Februarie 2023 om 17h00 by die SA Jagters Skietbaan Klubhuis, geleé langs die N9, Aberdeen.

RSVP asseblief u bywoning deur op hierdie e-pos te antwoord of per WhatsApp (066 282 6913) teen Vrydag, 10
Februarie 2023.

Kind Regards / Vriendelike Groete

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social
Consultant



t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or fo your
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
Mr Morné Marx
Landowner

Per e-mail:

Dear Mr Mary,

ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE
NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE

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

As an affected landowner for the Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 of Portion 1 of the Farm 94 (Good Hope)
and Portion 3 of the Farm Kraai Rivier 149, has been identified as an Interested and Affected Party
(1&AP) for this project. Should your property be leased, we kindly request you to please provide us
with the name and contact details of the lessee to enable us to inform him/her/them of the project.
The same request applies to any occupiers / workers you have on the above-mentioned property.

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

Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 07:37

To: roelof Van der Merwe

Subject: RE: Aberdeen Wind Facilities Cluster: Invitation to Information Sharing Session —

Monday, 13 February 2023 @ 17h00 / Aberdeen Windkragaanleg Groepering:
Uitnodiging na Gedeelte Inligtingsessie - Maandag, 13 Februarie 2023 @ 17h00

More Roelof,
Dankie vir jou terugvoer.
Net om te bevestig, die inligtingsessie is vir die aangrensende grondeienaars, dus indirek word jou eiendom geraak.

Vriendelike groete

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

From: roelof Van der Merwe

Sent: Thursday, 09 February 2023 13:27

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: Re: Aberdeen Wind Facilities Cluster: Invitation to Information Sharing Session — Monday, 13 February 2023 @
17h00 / Aberdeen Windkragaanleg Groepering: Uitnodiging na Gedeelte Inligtingsessie - Maandag, 13 Februarie 2023 @
17h00

Nicolene,
Dankie vir die uitnoding en informasie.

Ek sal ongelukkig nie die inligtingsessie kan bywoon nie. My plaas is Klipstavel en word nie deur die windplaas
ontwikkeling geraak nie.

Groete,

Roelof



On Wednesday, 8 February 2023 at 21:03:34 GMT+2, Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
wrote:

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, AND ABERDEEN
WIND FACILITY 3 NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE

Dear Mr Roelof van der Merwe,

Our letter and e-mail notification regarding the development of a cluster of three (3) wind energy facilities and associated
infrastructure approximately 20 km west of the town of Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape Province, has reference.

We would like to take this opportunity to invite you to attend an information sharing session, where additional information
regarding the wind farm developments will be presented, and where you can ask questions and provide comment on
Monday, 13 February 2023 at 17h00 at the SA Hunters Shooting Range Club House, located along the N9, Aberdeen.

Please RSVP your attendance by return e-mail or per WhatsApp (066 282 6913) by Friday, 10 February 2023.

*kkkk *kkkk *kkkkkkhkkk

BASIESE EVALUERINGS VIR DIE ABERDEEN WINDKRAGAANLEG 1, ABERDEEN WINDKRAGAANLEG 2
EN ABERDEEN WINDKRAGAANLEG 3

Beste Mnr Roelof van der Merwe,

Ons brief en e-poskennisgewing rakende die ontwikkeling van 'n groepering van drie (3) windkragaanlegte en
gepaardgaande infrastruktuur gelee ongeveer 20 km wes van die dorp Aberdeen in die Oos-Kaapprovinsie,
het verwysing.

Ons wil graag van hierdie geleentheid gebruik maak om u uit te nooi om 'n inligtingsessie by te woon waar ons
addisionele inligting rakende die windkragaanlegte sal aanbied, en waar u vrae kan stel en kommentaar lewer
op Maandag, 13 Februarie 2023 om 17h00 by die SA Jagters Skietbaan Klubhuis, geleé langs die N9,
Aberdeen.

RSVP asseblief u bywoning deur op hierdie e-pos te antwoord of per WhatsApp (066 282 6913) teen Vrydag,
10 Februarie 2023.

2



Kind Regards / Vriendelike Groete

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social Consultant

t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c: +27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your organization and which
we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted to governmental departments or on
our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-
policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described
by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

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
Mr Roelof van der Merwe
Landowner

Per e-mail:

Dear Mr Van der Merwe,

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

As an adjacent landowner to Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 of Portion 1 of the Farm Wildebeeste Poortjie
153 and Portion 1 of the Farm Schuilpad Vlakte 174, has been identified as an Interested and
Affected Party (I1&AP) for this project. Should your property be leased, we kindly request you to please
provide us with the name and contact details of the lessee to enable us to inform him/her/them of
the project. The same request applies to any occupiers / workers you have on the above-mentioned
property.

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

\o b

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Wednesday, 08 February 2023 18:59

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

Dear Mr Johannes Smith,

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

Beste Mnr Johannes Smith,

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
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Savannah Public Process
Wednesdav. 08 February 2023 19:21

Aberdeen Windkragaanlegte Groepering: Bevestiging van Inligting Besprekingsessie —
Maandag, 13 Februarie 2023 @ 14h30
SE3060-Aberdeen WEF AFR BID-FINAAL.pdf; SE3060-Aberdeen WEF BID-FINAL.pdf

BASIESE EVALUERINGS VIR DIE ABERDEEN WINDKRAGAANLEG 1, ABERDEEN WINDKRAGAANLEG 2 EN ABERDEEN

Beste JP,

WINDKRAGAANLEG 3

Weereens dankie dat jy my oproep gister beantwoord het — dit word waardeer.

Soos bespreek bevestig ek graag dat ons komende Maandag, 13 Februariey 2023 om 14h30 u op u plaas sal ontmoet
waartydens ons ‘n inligtingsessie en bespreking rakende die bogenoemde windkragaanlegte.

Teenwoordig sal ekself en my kollega Present Matthew Ellero wees.

Bevestig asseblief die afspraak deur te antwoord op hierdie e-pos of stuur gerus ‘n WhatsApp asook die pindrop en/of

koordinate na u plaas.

Vriendelike groete

1 +27 (0)11 656 3237
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social
Consultant

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
c: +27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
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tfo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notfice housed on our
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Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Company Reg No.: 2006/000127 /07
VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

10 March 2023
Mr JP Smit
Landowner: DC Smit Trust

Per e-mail:

Dear Mr Smit

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

As an affected landowner of the Aberdeen Wind Facility 1 of Portion RE of the Farm Koppies Kraal
157 and Portions RE & 1 of the Farm Doorn Poort 93, has been identified as an Interested and Affected
Party (I&AP) for this project. Should your property be leased, we kindly request you to please provide
us with the name and confact details of the lessee to enable us to inform him/her/them of the
project. The same request applies to any occupiers / workers you have on the above-mentioned
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

Dear Mr Pieter Scholtz,

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

Beste Mnr Pieter Scholtz,

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
Mr Pieter Schcoltz
Landowner

Per e-mail:

Dear Mr Scholtz,

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

As an adjacent landowner to Aberdeen Wind Facility 1 and Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 of Portion 1 of
the Farm Ganna Leegte 159, has been identified as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) for this
project. Should your property be leased, we kindly request you to please provide us with the name
and contact details of the lessee to enable us to inform him/her/them of the project. The same
request applies to any occupiers / workers you have on the above-mentioned property.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 08 February 2023 18:58

To: o

Cc:

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

Dear Mr Phillip McNaughton,

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

Beste Mnr Phillip McNaughton,

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

Sent: Wednesday, 08 February 2023 15:08

To:

Subject: RE: Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen Wind Facility 2, Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 &

Associated Infrastructure: Request for Meeting

Dear Phillip,

Thank you for your prompt response.

I will be sending out an invitation to an information session for next week Monday, 13 February 2023 at 17h00.
Should you not be available to attend or to send a representative, | will be in contact with you shortly thereafter.

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
processing of personal information for the intfended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 07 February 2023 20:40

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: Re: Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen Wind Facility 2, Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 & Associated Infrastructure:
Request for Meeting

Dear Nicolene,

| received the BID document, thank you.

From your map, we own Beenkraal 90 and Farm 91, I'm not sure who the rest of the titles belong to.

This week is closed out for meetings. For next week, available on Thursday 16th Feb from 10.30am until 12.00pm or
3.00pm until 4.00pm.



Kind regards,

Phillip McNaughton

On 2023/02/07 11:48, Savannah Public Process wrote:

Dear Phillip,

As per our telephone discussion last week, please confirm that you did receive the Background
Information Document (BID) that was distributed last night.

Also as discussed, please find attached the landowners’ map showing the proposed development sites

and the adjacent properties.

| will give you a call shortly to determine what time we can meet on Thursday, 09 February 2023 or
Friday, 10 February 2023, and whether it is possible that your neighbours can join us, should it be
possible to have a combined meeting / discussion.

Kind regards,

t:+27 (0)11 656 3237
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social Consultant

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
c:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance
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From: phillip@blueskysa.com <phillip@blueskysa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 01 February 2023 21:12
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: Re: Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen Wind Facility 2, Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 & Associated

Infrastructure: Request for Meeting

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

As per our discussion, it is envisaged that the Background Information Document
(BID) will be available for distribution tomorrow afternoon which will provide
more details regarding the proposed projects.

| will send a landowners map as soon as it is available and give you a call to
discuss the possibility of meeting 2, 3 of 4 of your neighbours at the same
'introduction' meeting.

Me and my colleague Matthew Ellero is planning to come to the study area next
week Thursday, 09 February 2023 & Friday, 10 February 2023 to put up site
notices at the proposed development sites.

Have a great evening and will contact you shortly.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

t: 011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f:086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Wednesday, 08 February 2023 18:54

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

Dear Mr Pieter Lategan,

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

Beste Mnr Pieter Lategan,

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
Mr Pieter Lategan
Landowner

Per e-mail:

Dear Mr Lategan,

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

As an adjacent landowner to Aberdeen Wind Facility 1 and Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 of Portion 0 of
the Farm Steenbok Vlakte 156 and Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 of Portion RE of the Farm Steenbok
Vlakte 177, has been identified as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) for this project. Should
your property be leased, we kindly request you to please provide us with the name and contact
deftails of the lessee to enable us to inform him/her/them of the project. The same request applies to
any occupiers / workers you have on the above-mentioned property.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 08 February 2023 18:51

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

Dear Mr Christo Lategan,

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

Beste Mnr Christo Lategan

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
Mr Christo Lategan
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

Sent: Wednesday, 08 February 2023 18:49

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
Dear Mr Adriaan Lategan,

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

Beste Mnr Adriaan Lategan

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
Februarie 2023

Kind Regards / Vriendelike Groete

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social
Consultant

t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 Cc:+27 (0)60 978 8396



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
Mr Adriaan Lategan
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

As an adjacent landowner to Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 of Portion 0 of the Farm Sypher 255, has been
identified as an Interested and Affected Party (1&AP) for this project. Should your property be leased,
we kindly request you to please provide us with the name and contact details of the lessee to enable
us to inform him/her/them of the project. The same request applies fo any occupiers / workers you
have on the above-mentioned property.

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

Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 07:45

To: JP Lategan

Subject: RE: Aberdeen Wind Facilities Cluster: Confirmation of Information Sharing Session -

Monday, 13 February 2023 @ 10h00

Hi Johan,

Confirmation appreciated — looking forward meeting you.

Kin regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t:4+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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

From: JP Lategan

Sent: Thursday, 09 February 2023 13:01

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: RE: Aberdeen Wind Facilities Cluster: Confirmation of Information Sharing Session - Monday, 13 February 2023
@ 10h00

Hi There
Confirming that | will attend meeting on Monday

Kind regards
Johan Lategan

From: Savannah Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 08 February 2023 19:13

To: jplategan@jabama.co.za; paxton@jabama.co.za

Subject: Aberdeen Wind Facilities Cluster: Confirmation of Information Sharing Session — Monday, 13 February 2023 @
10h00




BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, AND ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY
3 NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE

Dear Mr Paxton & Mr Lategan,
Thank you once again for taking my call yesterday — it is appreciated.

As discussed, | would like to confirm that we will meet on Monday, 13 February 2023 at 10h00 at The Blue Door Café in
Aberdeen where we will have an Information Sharing Session regarding the above-mentioned wind facility projects.

Present will be myself and my colleague Matthew Ellero.
Please confirm by return e-mail or WhatsApp your attendance.

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

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong fo you, others and/or to your
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
Wednesday, 08 February 2023 19:13

Aberdeen Wind Facilities Cluster: Confirmation of Information Sharing Session —
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

Ms Melissa Naidoo
Project Manager

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd
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

As an adjacent landowner of Portion RE of the Farm 94 and Portions RE and 4 of the Farm
Sambokdoorns 92, has been identified as an Interested and Affected Party (I1&AP) for this project.
Should your property be leased, we kindly request you to please provide us with the name and
contfact details of the lessee to enable us to inform him/her/them of the project. The same request
applies to any occupiers / workers you have on the above-mentioned property.

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

Mr Pen Marx
Landowner

Pen Marx Family Trust
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

As an adjacent landowner of Portions RE of the Farm 94, Portion 2 of the Farm Lofterings Uitvlugt 95
and Portions RE of the Farm Kraay River Outspan 150, has been identified as an Interested and
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
Mr Fanie Marx
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

As an adjacent landowner to Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 of Portion 0 of the Farm Mon Repos 154 and
Portion RE of the Farm Wildebeeste Poorijie 153, has been identified as an Interested and Affected
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




